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Cﬁiﬁerine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: Perry HE (SPF) <Perry_HE@spfgovsg>

Sent: Wednesday, & June, 2018 9:38 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Wei Yea LIM (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY [SPF); Ai Phing (LKKAuto);
Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Veron Chen (LKKAuto): Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ17300218 - QX230A

Hi Catherine and Ashley,
Please provide Appraisal Service (Parts and Labour-man hours) for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO

Vehicle No: QX230A

Parts:

REAR WINDSCREEN

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING

RHR FENDER

RHR FENDER INNER SHILED

LHR FENDER

LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD

FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS

BOOT LID

BOOT LID HINGE RH

BOOT LID HINGE LH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

LOGO

BOOT LAMP RH

BOOT LAMP LH

BOOT CHROME MOULDING

BOOT WEATHER STRIP

TAILLAMP RH

TAILLAMP LH

TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH
TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (LONG)
REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (SHORT)
REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (LONG)
REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (SHORT)
REAR BUMPER CLIP

REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH
REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH
REAR END PANEL

REAR END PANEL GARNISH

SPARE TYRE BOARD

TAILLAMP PANEL LH

TAILLAMP PANEL RH

REVERSE SENSOR



WHEEL ALIGNMENT
INNER SEAL TAPE
SEALANT

REAR NUMBER PLATE

Labour;

TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN — 4 hrs

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR FENDER - 8hrs

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER - B hrs

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID - Bhrs

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL -6 hrs

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER -5 hrs

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR DOOR — 5hrs

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE PANEL -5 hrs

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR WHEEL HOUSE — 4 hrs

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHEEL HOUSE -4 hrs

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR SEAT FRAME,PAD,COVER -4 hrs

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PETROL TANK =2 hrs

TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY AND SEATTO ASSIST WORK =3 hrs

TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPRAY REAR CHASSIS,SUB MEMBER - 6 hrs

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR AXLE AND UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST WORK = 2 hrs
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT — 1hr

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER - Ghrs

TO REPLACE AND REWIRE NEW SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER -1
hr

Parry He Junyun
Contract Managemant Enginear
Automotive Englnaoring & Management Division
Polica Logistics Department
P

DID: (65) 6478 4889 | HP- {65) 9181 5725

HOME TEAM =
« * TRANSFORMATION 2025 & #
«"  One Home, One Team
- Budchng Our Future Toge ther

WARNING e WO



Shiau Chan {I.KKﬂgto}

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 11 June 2018 3:52 P

To: Perry HE (©7F); assignments

Ce Wei Yea L' (SPF); Kwee Huat TAN (SPF); Kim Pang CHAY (SPF); SUR

Subject: nE- Appraical Services for SPT vehicle at INDECO - HOMSPFETQ17300218 - QX230A
Attachments: Q¥230A photo.pdf QX 2304 !5

Dear Perry,

Please find the attached of QX 2307

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sfewse@lkkauto.com | P bes6-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrinl 1"l | y , oe | S{4089n1)

™y

From: Perry HE (SPF) [mailto Pon
Sent: Wednesday, 6 June 2018 9:1
To: assignments <assignments@Il cor

Cc: Wel Yea LIM (SPF) <L _wei v enfe o <g>; Kwee Hust 77N (SPF) <TAN_Kwee_Huat@spf.gov.sg>; Kim Pang
CHAY (SPF) <CHAY_Kim_Pang; Dsp! 2> hing (LKKAuL \phing @lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
<siewsc@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Then VAL ) cyeronchen@! | auto.com>; Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
<Janicelee@Ikkauto com -

Subject: Appraisal Services for SPF v icle al (NDECO - HOMSPT TQ17300218 - QX230A

Hi Catherine and Ashley,
Please provide Appraisal Sorvice il aur-man hours! for the following SPF vehicle at INDECO

Vehicle No: OQX230A

Parts:

REAR WINDSCREEN

REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING
RHR FENDER

RHR FENDER INNER SHILED
LHR FENDER

LHR FENDER INNER SHIEL™
FENDER INNER SHIELD C1/7%
BOOT LID

BOOT LID HINGE RH

BOOT LID HINGE LH

BOOT LOCK

BOOT LOCK CATCH

LOGO

BOOT LAMP RH

BOOT LAMP LH

BOOT CHROME MOULDIT!™



| L9000

; Seope OF Work - .
Home Tenm Agency
SCOPE OF WORK
1 ‘o provide labour, materials. rransportation, tmols and parts und others deemed o to carvy out the fallowing repulrs:
Indeco |
CONTRACTOR Engineers Me | VEI TYPE ¢ UNIT:| GDIV Reference No.
Lud
VEIL NO: QXII0A FRC REPATR TYPE:| ACCIDENT MHASPF201806-001 1
VEH MAKEMODEL TOYOTA ALTIS | Mileage: 208936 10006591
| Parts Cost Per | Toaal Parts Cost Per
e PARTS DESCRIPTION FARTCOST | fpy | Mark | Atter Mark | Unit After Mark Up
i5) Up Rate
| Up (%1 ] 51
] . Scope Of Hepairs
1.l |[REAR WINDSCREEN - MU I 350 00 1 | 8% 413.00 413.00
12 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING ~ A€ 40,00 1| 1% 47.20 4720
1.3 |RHR FENDER PLF.M f': 320.00 TR 37760 ITIe0
1.4 |RHR FENDER INNER liuﬁ 1800 1 8% 21.24 214
1.5 [LHR FENDER - 320.00 1 18% 37160 ITT60
1.6 |LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD -~ M*‘:. 18.00 I 18% 2144 3124
|7 |[FENDER INNER SH[EﬁELI?S -~ ﬁ‘ﬁ' 1.00 12 18% LIg 408
1.8 [BOOT LID 25000 ] 18% 29500 20500
1.9 [BOOTLIDHINGERH _»~ [ , 2200 ] 18% 15.96 2596
118 BOOT LIDHINGELH -~ ] Vf 2200 I 18 2356 2596
111 |BOOT LOCK - ' 1800 I 15% 4484 44,84
1.12 [BOOT LOCK CATCH I 1000 1 18% 11 &0 11.80
1.13 [LOGOD ~ ML i | 2000 I 18% | 2360 23 6
114 [BOOT LAMPRA .~ W\ 3800 | 8% <664 64
1.1% [BOOT LaMPLH 48.00 I 18% | Shed 6.6
1.16 |BOOT CHROME MOULDING 7500 [ 18% BR.50 #8510
117 [BOOT WEATHERSTRIP -~ T’ 45.00 I 18% | 5310 5110
118 [TAILLAMP RH _.-' r.:" ),-. 130 00 [ 8% | 15340 | 15340
1.19 [TAILLAMPLH % a T 1 | 1B% 15340 | 153.40
1.20 | TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH o~ L "f 2200 I | 5% W6 | 2596
121 [TAILLAMP LOWER BRACRETLH o~ [ 200 | 1 | 18% 2596 | 250n
1.22 [REAR BUMPER. 15500 | I | 18% 182 90 182590
1.23 [REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (LONG) .~ 2500 | i 18% 26 50 29 50
1.24 [REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (SHORT) o~ J 20.00 I | K% 2140 FEN
1.2% [REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (LONG) I‘tf" 2400 1 | 1% 2650 2930
1.26 |[REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (SHORT) 20.00 1 13% 2360 2360
1.27 [REAR BUMPER CLIP - 1.00 0 1% 118 1180
128 |[REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT .~ 4500 1 13% RN T a0
129 [REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH 30,00 1 15% 3540 3540
1.30 [REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH URET T [ 18% 3540 3540
131 [REARENDPANEL = 175.00 [ 8% 206 50 206.50
1.32 [REAR END PANEL GARNISH [} 65 00 [ 1% 76.70 570
133 [SPARE TYREBOARD .~ 1 h 115.00 i 4% 135,70 135.70
134 [TAILLAMPPANELLH I 40,00 [ %% 47 72
135 [TAILLAMPPANELRH - = 40,00 i 1% 4720 4720
136 [REVERSE SENSOR  ~~ (/M 20000 1 18% 236 00 23600
137 [WHEEL ALIGNMENT __~ ,ﬁe’ 0,00 1 5% T0.80 T80
S P & Additional Services
2.1 [INNERSEAL TAPE 2 L K‘{ 34,00 1 18% 3540 3540
22 ISEALANT ~ P N 20 040 2 18% 2140 4720
23 |REAR NUMBER PLATE ~ m 301.00 1 18% 3540 3340
Remarks: Pars Total: | § 367570

1,2.76.

>

%6



A Man$i Man- | Total Man-
" sN LABOUR DESCRIFTION WAREOT | Hour | Wour Cost
Rate (5)
§ . Oty (5}
1 Scope OF Repairs
1.1 [TOREPLACE REAR WINDSCHREEN 2150 [ ] 1520
12 [TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR FEXNDER E1.K0 i 430,40
1.3 [TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY HHE FENDER S350 8 430,40
14 |TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID 1 5380 [ 322 30
1.5 [TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY HEAR END PANEL | S1.80 ] 32280
L& |TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY HEAR BUMPER. 5380 5 264, (M)
1.7 |TD REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHR DOOR | 23,80 5 259 1}
1.E [TOREPAIR AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE PANEL £3.80 z 264 14
1.0 [TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHE WHEEL HOUSE £3.80 4 215:20
110 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY RHR WHEEL HOUSE £3.50 4 215120
111 [TOREMOVE AND REPLACE REAR SEAT FRAMEFADCOVER £3.80 4 530
112 [T0 REMOVE AND REPLACE PETRUL TANK <380 2 10780
113 [TO REMOVE AKD REFIX UPHOISTERY AND SEAT TO ASSIST WORK 23.30 3 161.40
114 [TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPFRAY REAR CHASSIS SUR MEMHBER 380 /] 322,80
115 [TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR AXLE AND UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST WORK L350 3 161 40
116 [TD PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT 180 1 53180
1.17 |TD REPAIR AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER S350 [ 32180
118 [TO REFLACE AND REWIRE NEW SENSOR AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER 350 1 23,80
2 Additional Services ' ?3,
| Labour Tatal: | § 4,357 80
GRAND TOTAL :| § 8,033 50
Contractor shall complete the entire repair within 18 working days spon guotation approved dale. 1Y
Ly I(p
Verifieation of Scope of Work Las q
Contragtor OC Vetted By Aj i GB
g ‘ pproved By -1 U
Mame MName: | Name:
Date Dute Date
Sign: Sign; Sign:
Verifieation of Completed Hepairs
c ac Hime Tm_{}( I Fleet Munager / Home Team Contract / Fleet Manager
Appainicd Surveyor
Name: Name; ame
Dt Date Diute:
Sign Siem Sign:
All completed repairs must be verified by Home Team Contract Manager | Fleet Manager before payment can be muade

(awu&iaxf ~ hkfenfn

M h? Pv}' YT
nfor. pot ptos. So¥|

..“ iy rr.:;ﬂl:;ﬂ:jlnurmp!ur.l'n,
& FATE pross ave subiect 18 confirmation
6 gs s TM * Thie? party sureey .00 0 “Without Prejusion” basss

* No ilogul eicatony) g NOweT
* * Supplemgn .
M.-{" M on 4[14 5 nMnummiwull

07/ ¢/1§ . ——e
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Registration No. QX 230A

PARTS

PARTS

o | T |
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION F;::S Condition U::;T cost () |Hour

A x AFTER | QTY

APy MARK UP

up
1 |MATERIALS
1.1 |[REAR WINDSCREEN 1 SMASHED |[5413.00f $413.00
1.2 |REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY | 547.20| 547.20
1.3 |RHR FENDER 1 REPAIR $377.60
1.4 |RHR FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 e §21.24
NECESSARY

1.5 |LHR FENDER 1 BUCKLED |5377.60] 5377.60
1.6 |LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 MISSING | S21.24] $21.24
1.7 |FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 12 NECESSARY | $1.18 | $14.16
1.8 |BOOT LID 1 BUCKLED ]$295.00] $295.00
1.9 |BOOT LID HINGE RH 1 BENT $25.96 | 525.96
1.10|BOOT LID HINGE LH 1 BENT 52596 | 525.96
1.11|B0OT LOCK 1 BENT S44.8a| 54484
1.12|BOOT LOCK CATCH 1 BENT $11.80| $511.80
1.13|LOGO 1 NECESSARY |$23.60| 523.60
1.14|B800T LAMP RH 1 CRACKED |S$56.64| 556.64
1.15|BOOT LAMP LH 1 SCRACTED | $56.64 | 556.64
1.16|BO0OT CHROME MOULDING 1 CRACKED |S$8850| $88.50
1.17|BOOT WEATHER STRIP 1 TWISTED | $53.10] 553.10
1.18|TAILLAMP RH 1 CRACKED |5153.40] 5153.40
1.19|TAILLAMP LH 1 CRACKED |$153.40] 5153.40
1.20|TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH 1 BENT $25.96 | $25.96
1.21|TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH 1 BENT $2596| 525.96
1.22 |REAR BUMPER 1 DEFORMED |[$182.90] 5182.90
1.23|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (LONG) 1 NECESSARY | $29.50| $29.50
1.24|REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (SHORT) 1 NECESSARY | S$23.60| S523.60
1.25|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (LONG) 1 NECESSARY | $29.50| $29.50
1.26|REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (SHORT) 1 NECESSARY | $23.60| 523.60
1.27|REAR BUMPER CLIP 10 NECESSARY | $1.18 $11.80
1.28|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT §53.10| 553.10
1.29|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET LH 1 BENT $35.40| $535.40
1.30|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET RH 1 BENT $35.40| 53540
1.31|REAR END PANEL 1 BUCKLED |5206.50] 5$206.50
1.32|REAR END PANEL GARNISH 1 DEFORMED |576.70| 576.70




1.33

SPARE TYRE BOARD

CRACKED

$135.70

$135.70

1.34

TAILLAMP PANEL LH

BUCKLED

547.20

547.20

135

TAILLAMP PANEL RH

BUCKLED

$47.20

547.20

1.36

REVERSE SENSOR

DAMAGED

$236.00

5236.00

137

WHEEL ALIGNMENT

s s i i =

NECESSARY

$70.80

570.80

2.1

INNER SEAL TAPE

NECESSARY

535.40

535.40

22

SEALANT

NECESS5ARY

$23.60

547.20

2.3

REAR NUMBER PLATE

SCRACTED

$35.40

535.40

LABOUR

3.1

TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN

3.2

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR FENDER

33

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER

3.4

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID

35

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END PANEL

o johjon Do) &

3.6

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

3.7

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR DOOR

n jin

3.8

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE PANEL

39

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR WHEEL HOUSE

3.10

TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR WHEEL HOUSE

311

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR SEAT FRAME,
PAD, COVER

312

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PETROL TANK

3.13

TO REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY AND SEAT
TO ASSIST WORK

3.14

TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPRAY REAR CHASSIS,
SUB MEMBER

3.15

TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR AXLE AND
UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST TO WORK

3.16

TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

3.17

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER

3.18

TO REPLACE AND REWIRE NEW SENSOR AND
DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER

COSTING

TOTAL PARTS COST

$3,276.86

TOTAL MAN-HOUR

78




’ V V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

adm mE §1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 188807198R GST Reg. No 19-9807T188-R

Affillated to Federation internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Rel CS/SPF18010365/GtbeZ

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION H“l.ll"l”"ﬂ
(SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE) 02-07-2018
1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD SRS S

BLK B OLD POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 298333

Code: BSPF
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh, Veh. Inspected QX 230A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. HOMSPFETQ17300218 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  PERRY HE Assign Date 0B/0B/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1568
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. MROS3ZEE106101210 Colour WHITE
Odometer 208936 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General G000
3, Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |19585R15 FALKEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/85 R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/85R15 FALKEN 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 07/06/2018
Survey held at INDECO ENGINEERS PTE LTD
39 DEFU LANE 12
SINGAPORE 538139




i 74
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- Consultanis
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- - Pie Lia

Company Registration No. 193607 198R

ST AVE 1, #02-25 PAYA UHLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (085) 62563561 FANX : (065) A2564315

Registration No. QX 230A

PARTS

PARTS

| T
S/N ITEM DESCRIPTION pARTS | on | UNT | Cos e HM:J'R

aw ) | arrer | arv

AFTER | \sARK UP

MARK

uP
1 | MATERIALS
1.1 | REAR WINDSCREEN 1 SMASHED | $413.00 | $413.00
1.2 | REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING 1 NECESSARY | $47.20 $47.20
1.3 | RHR FENDER 1 REPAIR | S377.60
1.4 | RHR FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 il $21.24

NECESSARY

1.5 | LHR FENDER 1 BUCKLED | $377.60 | $377.60
1.6 | LHR FENDER INNER SHIELD 1 MISSING | $21.24 | $21.24
1.7 | FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS 12 | NECESSARY | 51.18 $14.16
1.8 | BOOTLID 1 BUCKLED | $295.00 | $295.00
1.9 | BOOT LID HINGE RH 1 BENT $25.96 | $25.96
1.10 | BOOT LID HINGE LH 1 BENT $25.96 | $25.96
1.11 | BOOT LOCK 1 BENT S44B4 | S44.84
1.12 | BOOT LOCK CATCH 1 BENT $11.80 | S11.80
1.13 | LOGOD 1 NECESSARY | $23.60 | $23.60
1.14 | BOOT LAMP RH 1 CRACKED | $56.64 | S56.54
1.15 | BOOT LAMP LH 1 SCRACTED | S56.64 | $56.64
1.16 | BOOT CHROME MOULDING 1 CRACKED | S88.50 | S88.50
1.17 | BOOT WEATHER STRIP 1 TWISTED | $53.10 | $53.10
1.18 | TAILLAMP RH 1 CRACKED | $153.40 | $153.40
1.19 | TAILLAMP LH 1 CRACKED | $153.40| $153.40
1.20 | TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET RH 1 BENT $2596 | $25.96
1.21 | TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET LH 1 BENT $2596 | $25.96
1.22 | REAR BUMPER 1 | DEFORMED | $182.90 | $182.90




1.23 | REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (LONG) 1 NECESSARY | 529.50 $29.50

1.24 | REAR BUMPER RETAINER RH (SHORT) 1 NECESSARY | $23.60 $23.60

1.25 | REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (LONG) 1 NECESSARY | 529.50 $29.50

1.26 | REAR BUMPER RETAINER LH (SHORT) 1 NECESSARY | 523.60 $23.60

1.27 | REAR BUMPER CLIP 10 NECESSARY | 51.18 511.80

1.28 | REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 1 BENT 553.10 553.10

1.29 :E&H BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 1 BENT $35.40 $35.40

1.30 :EIAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET 1 BENT $35.40 §35.40

1.31 | REAR END PANEL 1 BUCKLED | 5206.50 | 5206.50

1.32 | REAR END PANEL GARNISH 1 DEFORMED | 576.70 $76.70

1.33 | SPARE TYRE BOARD 1 CRACKED | 5135.70 | $5135.70

1.34 | TAILLAMP PANEL LH 1 BUCKLED 547.20 $47.20

1.35 | TAILLAMP PANEL RH 1 BUCKLED $47.20 $47.20

1.36 | REVERSE SENSOR 1 DAMAGED | $236.00 | $236.00

1.37 | WHEEL ALIGNMENT 1 NECESSARY | $70.80 570.80

F 4

2.1 | INNER SEAL TAPE 1 NECESSARY | 535.40 535.40

2.2 | SEALANT 2 NECESSARY | $23.60 547.20

2.3 | REAR NUMBER PLATE 1 SCRACTED | 535.40 $35.40

3 | LABOUR

3.1 | TO REPLACE REAR WINDSCREEN 4

3.2 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR FENDER B

3.3 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR FENDER 6

3.4 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY BOOT LID 6

35 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR END 6
PANEL

3.6 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY REAR BUMPER

3.7 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR DOOR

38 | TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY SPARE TYRE 5
PANEL

3.9 | TOREPLACE AND RESPRAY LHR WHEEL 4
HOUSE

3.10 TO REPLACE AND RESPRAY RHR WHEEL 4
HOUSE

311 | TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR SEAT 4
FRAME, PAD, COVER

112 2

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE PETROL TANK




3.13 | Tp REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOISTERY AND 3
SEAT TO ASSIST WORK

314 | TO ALIGN, REPAIR AND RESPRAY REAR 5
CHASSIS, SUB MEMBER

3 15 | TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR AXLE AND 3
UNDERCARRIAGE TO ASSIST TO WORK

3.16 | TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

3.17 | TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY FRT BUMPER 6

3.18 | TO REPLACE AND REWIRE NEW SENSOR 1
AND DRILL SENSOR HOLE ON NEW BUMPER

TOTAL PARTS COST $3,276.86
COSTING TOTAL MAN-HOUR 78

Registration No. QX 230A

Vehicle Inspected By

XING GUO QIANG
AMMATAL, AMSAE-A
Awmomative Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
8 Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M MATA!
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES.. This Regorl s made sdlely fo

r the use and benefil of the Clignt named on the
o liability or responsibility whatsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted io any third party who may rely on

the Report wholly or in part. Any third parly acting or relying on this Repor, in whole or in part, does so at his ar her own risk.




